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July 15, 1982

Mr. B. Gallant
President

Canorex Minerals Ltd.
510~-840 6th Ave.
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 3ES5

Dear Sir,
Re: Canorex-Vanco Joint Venture
Slide Mountain Project
Progress to June 30, 1982

Arrangements were made to have the proposed work program
carried out by I. M. Watson & Associates Ltd. The property was
visited June 16 - 18 to inspect the camp and access road. Camp
facilities have been leased from Dome Mines Ltd. Minor raad
repairs were in progress at month end. Outcrops along a portion
of the access raad were examined. They are predominantly basic
to intermediate tuffs and breccias, wihh some flow rocks and minor
intrusions. Altitudes measured are few and unreliable due to the
chaotic nature of the assemblage.

A four man field party was moving to the property on
July lst.

Yours truly,

J. F. White
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